Governor Kim Reynolds
lowa Department of Administrative Services Lt. Governor Adam Gregg

DAS

Date: March 6, 2018  (posted to DAS Bid Opportunities website just prior to due time)

Service « Efficiency « Value Janet Phipps, Director

To: Prospective Offerors

From: Randall Stapp, Purchasing Agent 1ll, CPPO, CPPB
lowa Department of Administrative Services - Central Procurement Bureau
Phone 515-242-5005; e-randall.stapp@iowa.gov

RE: RFP0218335034 Environmental Consulting for GRC, proposals due 3/6/18 by 2:00pm

1. Additional information per section 5 of the RFP. Criteria weights and possible points:

Evaluation of Proposals will be based on the following criteria, weights, and points:

- Fulfillment of all requirements of the RFP, 15%, maximum points 150

- For key personnel — qualifications and experience based on similar projects,
20%, max. points 200

- For project team - qualifications and experience based on similar projects,
25%, max. points 250

- Approach and methods proposed, 20%, max. points 200
- An evaluation of the proposed hourly rates (including costs for investigative services

& analysis), reimbursable rates, and methods to be used in developing a fee, 20%,
max. points 200

Acknowledgement not required.
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